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The above-described material was removed froo this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided iA the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified: Information

(2) internal rules and
practices

ti) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
conercial or
financial information

(5) Internal Documents

(6) Personal privacy.

(7) Investigatory
files -0-

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)
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date

FEC 9-21-77

i i i . ,!], ,,..W -



FEDERAL ELECTION COMM .SSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUn9, 982

St. Clair for Congress Committee
C.N. Petmas, Treasurer
4101 Macdonald Avenue
Richmond, California 94805

Re: MYR 1428

Dear Mr. Petsas:

On April 27, 1982, the Comission found reason to
believe that your committee had violated 2 US.C. S 434(a)(2),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") in connection with the above referenced RUR.
You were advised of this determination by letter. lowever,
after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action and close
its file. The file will be made part of the public record
within 30 days.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to ofile timely
reports is nevertheless a violation of the Act and you should
insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Harybeth
Tarrant at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

lKenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTIONCOMM#ON"..1,)-
WASHINGTON. D.C. 304W

June9, 19*2

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REOUNSTRD

Michael Smith
1399 Ygnacio Valley Road
Walnut Creek, California 94598

Re: NUR 1428

Dear Mr. Smith:(N

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
0 allegations of your complaint dated February 19, 1982 and

determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondent

M there is reason to believe that the St. Clair for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the

o Act"). However, due to the fact that the reports in
question have now been filed, the Commission voted to take no
further action in this matter.

7Accordingly, the file will be closed in this matter.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this

or action. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may
file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene :M CounselA

al Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION
WASHINGTON. DC. 204

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT RQSTED

Michael Smith
1399 Ygnacio Valley Road
Walnut Creek, California 94598

Re: MNR 1428

(W Dear Mr. Smith:

CV The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated February 19, 1982 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
there is reason to believe that the St. Clair for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act*). However, due to the fact that the reports in

oquestion have now been filed, the Comission voted to take no
further action in this matter.

Accordingly, the file will be closed in this matter.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may
file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



St. Clair for Congress Committee
C.N. Petsas, Treasurer
4101 Macdonald Avenue
Richmond, California 94805

Re: MUR 1428

Dear Mr. Petsas:

On April 27, 1982, the Commission found reason to
believe that your comittee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act) in connection with the above referenced XUR.
You were advised of this determination by letter. However,
after considering the circumstances of this natter, the
Commissibn has determined to take no further action and close
its file. The file will be made part of the public record
within 30 days.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to file timely
OY reports is nevertheless a violation of the Act and you should

insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

0 If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth

Tarrant at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



In the Nateu of)
) I 1428

St. Clair fc CO nngrass ba )

I, Mrjorie W. Fmns, 1ecording Secretary for the Fer1

Election C:Cuission Exeutive Sessiom on June 8, 1982, do herb

certify that the imnssion decided by a vote of 6-0 tD take th

follang actions in NUR 1428:

1. take no further action against the St. Clair for
Congress Cmuttee;

2. close the file;

3. approe the letter attaded to the General Counsel's

June 2, 1982 report.

Cziussioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDnald, M arr, and

1eic voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. mncs
Secretary of the Ocuission



June 2, 1282

SWi TO: Marjorie w. sa&s

niwNo Phyllis A. raysm

SUM S )UR 1428

Plaese have the attachod Gsmral Comusel's Vport

&Lstributd to the Co=Lssioa an a 48 hour tally basis.

Umiak you.

Attaiwient

cc: Tarrant



In the matter of)

ft. Clair for Congress Committee ) UR 1428

3AL COIE3LL 33

On February 24, 1982f a complaint was filed alleging

that the St. Clair for Congress Committee (the Committee)

failed to file the 30 Day Post General Election Report, the

1980 Year End Report, the July 31, 1981 Mid-Year Report and

the 1981 Year End Report. On April 27, 1982, the COmmission

found reason to believe (RTB) that the Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2).

II. FACTUAL AM LGAL AlALYSI8

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2), the principal

campaign committee of a candidate for the House of

Representatives is required to file in an election year a

post general election report, which shall be filed no later

than the 30th day after any general election in which such

candidate has sought an election, and a quarterly report for

the quarter ending December 31, which shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following calendar year. In a

non-election year, a report covering the period beginning

January 1 and ending June 30, is required to be filed no

later than July 31; and a report covering the period

beginning July 1 and ending December 31 is required to be



filed no later than Jantuary 31 of the follo*1ng V*i'X*Wr

year.

On March S and April 16, 1962, respectively .... the

Comnission's RID finding), the Comittee filed a Tear 2"

1980 Report which covered the post election period and an

April 15, 1982 Quarterly Report. However, reports covering

1981 were not filed.

In response to the RTS finding, Carmen Bostic, ex-

treasurer of the Committee, telephoned this office. She

explained that although she is not presently the treasurer of

the Committee, she is actively involved with It and that It

was her understanding that C.N. Petsas, the current

treasurer, had filed the 1981 reports. In fact, she had

copies with her at the time of the phone conversation. She

stated that there must have been a mix-up and the 1981

reports were mistakenly not filed when the 1980 Year End

Report was filed. She said she would send in the reports

immediately.

Ms. Bostic further explained that the reason for the

late filings was partly due to the inaccurate records kept by

the previous campaign manager and also due to the heart

attack she suffered last year.

In addition, Ms. Bostic stated that Mr. St. Clair is

running for Congress this year and that a new committee has been



-.3-

foired, the St. Clair for Congress '82 Co=ittee, 24aw"

Ihe explained that the old committee has worked out' 40

agreement regarding its debts so that all creditors hav

agreed to be paid in mall increments on a long term basis.

The Committee is approximately $15,000 in debt with a

possible additional $22,250 debt of which the Comittee is

unsure of at the present time. See attached reports.

On May 13, 1982, Mr. Petsas filed the July 31, 1981

Mid-Year and the 1981 Year End Reports. While there appear

to be some minor reporting errors, these reports appear to

reflect an accurate record of the Committee's activity as

compared with the previous reports filed.

In light of the fact that all the required reports have

been filed and due to the minimal amount of activity of the

Committee and its good faith effort to pay off its debts,

the General Counsel recommends that the Commission take no

further action and close the file.

IECO0RUD TIONS

1. Take no further action against the St. Clair for

Congress Committee.

*_/ This committee registered on April 9, 1982 and filed
its April 15, 1982 Quarterly Report on April 22, 1982.
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0: attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Bre
s inneth A. Grosa u

Associate General Counsel

1.1980 Year Znd Report
2. July 31, 1981 Kid-Year Report
3. 1981 Year Znd Report
4. April 15, 1982 Report
5. Proposed letter
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SUMMARY

Covet. piod 10111 12131120

Net Contrutiom (other than loans):

(a) Totae Contrlns othe n on) (from Li l1e) .......

b) otal ontribuion Refunds (from Line 2W) ...............

k) tne Contributions (other than bans) (Subtract Une ib from Sal.1

Ne OperatIg Expetues:

a) Tota Operating Ependitures (from Line 17 ...... .........

b) Total Offsets to Operating Expenditum (from le 141 .......

(c) Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7b from 7a) .......

¢~eld AI1Pded Ciehe a
clllene Yearteolte

• .., , . - . > .

$ 11,81S.00 *3S9SOS.2S

$ 7,638.48 &45,852.20 0

.S $

Si

CS. CashonHandatCoseofReportingPeriod(fromLne271 ........... S 3,159.51

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO he Committee - - .
(itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .................. ... S

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee .
(itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .... . . ...... S 16,973.06 __,-_.

I cet9ify tim I ke ewmnm d thi Rewen end to the best o my Lnewlsdp edel ef
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11.815.00
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a. male F
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!Wh "_s uss' UIS-- O~ PghI bhU4uehIISS .... .. .... ...... 1Pbm lvyUIM INCI

bPo -.- P ol Im* ............................ ...

b! gM p.Si. I ... . ....................

W1~AS............................... ....

I2.TANSURS fROM OTHER AUTHORIES COMITTIEES ..............

13. LOANS:

b * wam . V ... .................6p)

khTOTALLOANSlt138Wolb...........................

14.OFPSE10TSTOIPRAIPNG EXPENDITUPES IRtehat* Susmu j .......

ISTO1TER RECEIPTS d Imdmut Vi. .......................

IS.TOIAL RECEIPIS IAd 110. 12.13C. 14 01 a. ....................

Q:) Ii. DISBURSEMENTS

I.OPERATING EXPENDITURES ..............................

MLTMAWERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMM ...............

1S. LOAN REPAYMENTS:

Ws) 01 Leow & v o menud by ti. C'dd t ...................

blOf A r Leom. ....................................

1g TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS add 19 ad 19bI ..................

=0.REFUNDS OF ONTRBUTONS TO;

I Itda d"Iu isftnu O* W Thu. Poi.tsa canuamm .................

tb!Poiu&C. Pany Cuvs L................................

ki Ow Poliwl Co~ a*am ...............................

i1 TOTAL cONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (dd 2(W. b d W ...........

1.OTHER DI$S@URSEMENTS.....................................

2.&TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS omi 11. s. I11 3W 21. ..............

Ill. CASH SUMMARY

23.CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE REPORTING PERIOD ............... A

H.TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD From U0 S) ..................... 

3LzsSTOTAL L~dd Ura 23 w4U L n41 ...............................

S.LTOTAL OISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIO I I~rcm UPS ......

...... i., -t sw~flc.- - f wtAi * Use he m 2s) . .

to 3,/31/80
.....N

COLUiN
CimideV$044

38.508.25

0 - - -

722.03 11,847.11

?., p.0.Q 9 p....
722.03 14.647.11

;3. 155 36

7,638.48 45,852.20

2,343.65

09 0... 00.. .... 1800-00

1,800.00 4,143.65

c. . . . .8. .4 9 9 9. 85 . ....

9,*_q 49,995.85

12, 537.3

22597.99
9 "J 3......
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St. Clair For Congress ComIntWe

Slue Skp AsWoclat& a
2336 Alva Ave.
31 Cerritos Ca. 9"530

I1. p ~S N Ub llmmm AZemonb~ me ~mfw in

* Se exlination attached.
Thi amount has not been Included In
the total obligatons on previous

f 1WWIpp ... .... .. . °

khsmu Lom Ian ICM& ... %a Pop.. *.a.so dwsO*ge



The sun recorded on this report as due to Blue sky

Associates has been Carried forward from previous repottso

Blue sky Associates advanced certain money to the campaign

for initial expenses. unfortunately, it has not been

possible to verify this figure. The Coitt.e has been

unable to contact Mr. NcLaughlin. who was a principal 
of Blue

Sky. The other principal of (and major investor in) Blue 
Sky

was Mr. pobert Nunn# who recently died. The Comittee

believes that some of the money previously listed (and still

-"n carried on this report) as a debt to Blue Sky may not have

been an authorized campaign expenditure. r. McLaughlin

supplied the information that caused the Cloitte to 
pre-

viously list this sum. The Coittee is continuing its

C45 efforts to investigate this obligation. 
we are, accordingly#

continuing to list this sun as a debt, but we desire 
to call

O attention to the fact that the Comittee has been unable to

verify the facts surrounding this obligation.

c423



CERTIFItED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTf

May 10, 1982

Federal Elections ComLssion
Attention: Karybeth Parrant
1325 K Street, N.W
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: St. Clair for Congress Coumittee
Campaign Reports

Dear Ms. Parrant..

Enclosed, please find duplicate copies of the federal-
campaign reports that were filed on February 26, 1982 for
the peoriods January 1, 1981 to June 30, 1981 and July 1
1981 to December 31, 1981. These reports were previously
filed with the December 31, 1980 report.

Even though there are substantial debts of the campaign,
liberal payment schedules have been negotiated to repay these
obligatipns on a long term basis.

We are aware that we can not utilize current contributions to
the 1982 campaign to pay off debts of the 1980 campaign,.vLth
the exception being if we have excess funds when the 1982 cam-
paign is completed, then these excess funds could be utilized
to pay the 1980 campaign costs.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Respectflly,

C. N. Petsas
Treasurer of the
St. Clair for Congress
Campaign Committee

CNP:mt

cc: Giles St. Clair
The Clerk of the House of Representatives
California Secretary of State

4101 Macdonald Avenue • Richmond, CA 94805 D Phone (415) 236-2600
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The sum recorded on this report as due to lue. I*
Associates has been carried forward from Previous rOports.

Blue Sky Associates advanced certain money to the oaMaign
for Initial expenses. Unfortunately, it has not been
possible to verify this figure* The Committee has been
unable to contact Mr. McLaughlin, who was a principal of Blue
Sky. The other principal of (and major investor in) Blue Sky
was Mr. Robert Munn, who recently died. The.Conttee

believes that sone of the money previously listed (and still
carried on this report) as a debt to Blue Sky may not have
been an authorized campaign expenditure. Mr., McLaughlin

supplied the- information that caused the Committee to pre-

viously list this sum.. The Committee is continuing its

efforts to investigate this obligation. We are, accordingly

continuing to list this sum as a debt, but we desire to call
attention to the fact that the ComiLttee has been unable to

verify the facts surrounding this obligation.
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The sun recorded on this report as due to Blue Sky
Associates has been carried forward from previous reports.
Blue Sky Associates advanced certain money to the campaign,
for initial expenses. Unfortunately, It has not been
possible to verify this figure. The Committee has been
unable to contact Mr. McLaughlin, who was a principal of Blue
Sky. The other principal of (and major investor in) Blue Sky
was mr. Robert munn, who recently died. The Committee
believes that some of the money previously listed (and still
carried on this report) as a debt to Blue Sky may not have
been an authorized campaign expenditure. Mr. I4cLaughlin
supplied the informatio* that caused the Committee to pre-
Viotsly list this sum. Mbe Committee is continuing its
efforts to investigate this obligation. We are, *ccordingly,
continuing to list this sum as a debt, but we desire to call
attention to the fact that the Committee has been unable to
verify the facts surrounding this obligation.
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The sum recOrded o this report as due to Blue Shy

Associates has been carried forward from previous telfts.

Blue Sky Associates advanced certain ney to the amLagn

for initial ezpenses. Unfortunately# it has not been

possible to verify this figure. 
The Couittee has been

unable to contact Mr. cLaughlin# who va a principal of lue

sky. The other principal of (and msajor investor in)' Blue Sky

vas Kr. Robert Munn# who recently died. The Comitte.

believes that some of the Money previously listed (and still

6carried on this report) as a debt to Blue Sky may not have

been an autborised campaign ezpenditure. Mr. McLaughlin

supplied'the information that caused the Comittee to pre-

viously list this sum. The Coumittee is continuing its

efforts to investigate this obligation. 
We are, accordinglye

continuing to list this sm as a debt, but we desire to Call

attention to the fact that the Comittee 
has been unable to

verify the facts surrounding this 
obligation.



St. Clair for Congress Committee
C.l. Petsasp Treasurer
4101 Macdonald Avenue
Richmond, California 94805

Re: MUR 1428

Dear Mr. Petsas:

On April 27, 1982, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2Y,
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the Act') in connection with the above referenced MUR.
You were advised of this determination by letter. However,
after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commissibn has determined to take no further action and close
its file. The file will be made part of the public record
within 30 days.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to file timely
reports is nevertheless a violation of the Act and you should
insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth
Tarrant at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



CERTIFIED PUBLIC AccOUNTAT

May 10, 1982

Federal Elections Commission
Attention: Karybeth Parrant
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: St. Clair for Congress Coinittee
Campaign Reports

Dear Ms. Parrant:

Enclosed, please find duplicate copies of the federal
campaign reports that were filed on February 26, 1982 for
the periods January 1, 1981 to June 30, 1981 and July 1,
1981 to December 31, 1981. These reports were previously
filed with the December 31, 1980 report.

Even though there are substantial debts of the campaign,
liberal payment schedules have been negotiated to repay these
obligations on a long term basis.

We are aware that we can not utilize current contributions to
the 1982 campaign to pay off debts of the 1980 campaign, with
the exception being if we have excess funds when the 1982 cam-
paign is completed, then these excess funds could be utilized
to pay the 1980 campaign costs.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Respect ly,

C. N. Petsas
Treasurer of the
St. Clair for Congress
Campaign Committee

CNP:mt

cc: Giles St. Clair
The Clerk of the House of Representatives
California Secretary of State

4101 Macdonald Avenue • Richmond, CA 94805 • Phone (415) 236-2600
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The sun recorded on this report as due to alue 5 p
Associates has been carried forward from previous reports.
Blue Sky Associates advanced certain money to the caMain

for initial expenses. Unfortunately, it has not been
possible to verify this figure. The Comittee has been
unable to contact Mr. McLaughlin, who was a principal of Blue
Sky. The other principal of (and major investor in) Blue Sky
was Mr. Robert Munn, who recently died. The Committee

believes that some of the money previously listed (and still
carried on this report) as a debt to Blue Sky may not have
been an authorized campaign expenditure. Mr. McLaughlin

supplied the information that caused jhe Comittee to pre
viously list this sun. The Conmitteei8 continuing its

efforts to investigate this obligation. We are, accordingly,
continuing to list this sun as a debt, but we desire to call
attention to the fact that the Committee has been unable to
verify the facts surrounding this obligation.
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The sun recozded on this report as due to __us

Associates has been carried forward from previous r z 1
ue Sky Assoclates advanced certain money to the $Oms

for initial expenses. Unfortunately, it has not been
possible to verify this figure. The Comittoe ban been

unable to contact Mr. McLaughlin, who was a principal of Blue

Sky. The other principal of (and major investor in) lue Sky

was Mr. Robert Munn, who recently died. The Committee

believes that some of the money previously listed (and still

carried on this report) as a debt to Blue Sky may not have
been an authorized campaign expenditure. Kr. NcLaughlin

supplied the Lnformation that caused the CommLttee to pC

viously list this sum. The Committel is continuing Its:

efforts to investigate this obLgatidn. We are, accordLingly,

continuing to list this sum as a debt, but we desire to call

attention to the fact that the Committee has been unable to

verify the facts surrounding this obligation.
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FROM C. N. Peftas
C" CIERTIFIED OLIC ACCOUNTANT

4101 ModUM' Amum Rid-m-nl. CA 94305

TO: Federal Elections Commission

Attention: Marybeth Parrant
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

CONFIDENTIAL FIRST CLASS MAIL



Carmen A. Bostic, Treasurer
St. l:lair for Congress Committee
29 St. Andrew's Place
Alamo, California 94507

Re: MUR 1428

Dear Mr. Bostic:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on
February 26, 1982, of a complaint which alleges that your
committee violated certain sections of the Federal Election

o Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time. As of this

ft date, we have received no response from you in connection
with this matter.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in
the complaint, the Commission, on April 27, 1982, determined
that there is reason to believe that your committee has
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2), a provision of the Act.
Specifically, it appears that your comittee failed to

o timely file the 1980 30 Day Post General Election and the
1980 Year End Reports and failed to file the July 31, 1981
Mid-Year and the 1981 Year End Reports.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause. However in the absence of any information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
your committee, the Office of General Counsel must proceed
to the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2
of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.



i t~ y utiep*cotect 5wb~tb
t~ tt meras~8tthis matter a 22

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairanm for the Federal Electiona Cmision

Enclosure
Procedures



Di 7M - tL wer

In theMatter of)
) MK 1428

St. CIr for Congress Omwiuittee )

I, Marjorie W. Dumcns, l r Secretary for the aulIal

Election Commission Executive Session on April 27, 1982, do

hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 4-1 to

take the following actions in MJR 1428:

1. find reason to believe that the St. Clair for
Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (2),
a provision of the Federal Election C ign Act
of 1971, as amended; and

2. approve the letter attached to the General Oxnsel's
April 12, 1982 reprt, as ameded during the tmting.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Mcarry, and Reiche voted

affirmatively for the decision; Comnissioner Aikens dissented; and

Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote in this matter.

Attest:

Date LJ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

[i*-:' -.---



April 13. 19112

M MI TOt

8UUIUCT:

Narjorie W. Nowds

Phyllis A. Kaywmo

NUR 1423

Please have the attac ld First Gmukral Counsel's

Report distributed to the Caission am a 48 hour tally

basis. Thank you.

Attachnmnt

cc: Tarrant



Washihgton, DOC. 20463

FIRST GENERL COUNSEL'S IDIOM

DATE AND TINB OF TRANSMITTAL NUR #Mfl
BY OGC TO TaE CONISSION ,/, 1Z DATE C"

BY OGC 2L4L
DATE OF IM,
RES10NDUWT ,3
STAFFM131
Thomas

CONPLAIMAUT'S in: Michael Smith

RItBOUDB'S EE St. Clair for Congress Committee

RAUVAM SITAM: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2)

ITEn AL RiDOMS iCdWI: St. Clair for Congress Committee

FDAAGEI S CH1CMED: None

nsum OF AI TIO0

Complainant alleges that the St. Clair for Congress

Committee (the Committee) 1/ has failed to file the 30 Day

Post General Election Report, the 1980 Year End Report, the

July 31, 1981 Mid-Year Report and the 1981 Year End Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On February 26, 1982, the Committee was notified of the

complaint. The letter was received by the treasurer on

March 1, 1982. As yet, no response has been received.

1/ Giles St. Clair, running for the House of
Representatives from the 7th district of California, lost in
the general election, receiving 31.4% of the vote.
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crnen A. sostic, Treasurer
it. Clair for CoMress Committee

SSit. Andrew's Place
AI , California 94507

Re: IUR 1428

Dear Kr. Dostics

The Federal Election Commission notified you on
lebruary 26, 1962, of a complaint which alleges that Your

A mttee violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Cmtaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copT of the
@flai nt was, forwarded to you at that time. As of this
ate, we have received no response from you in connection
with this matter.

upon further review of the -allegations contained in
the complaint, the Commission, on April , 1982, determined
that there is reason to believe that your committee has

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2), a provision of the Act.
Specifically, it appears that your committee has failed to

file the 1980 30 Day Post General Blection, the 1980 Year

End, the July 31, 1981 Mid-Year and the 1981 Year End
Reports.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this

matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable

cause. However in the absence of any information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against

your committee, the Office of General Counsel must proceed

to the next compliance stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2

of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

be made public. V
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Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 2843

March 26, 1982

MEMRANDUM TO: The File - NUR 1428

FROM: Marybeth Tarrant-i

SUBJECT: Sending of letter to Micheal Smith

The preceding letter has been sent three times to

Micheal Smith, once certified, and has been returned all

three times due to an insufficient address. According to

Mr. Smith, who has contacted the Docket staff by phone, this

is his correct address. However, unless Mr. Smith provides

the Docket staff with a new address, this letter will not be

re-sent.
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St. Clair for Congress Comuittee
Carmen A. ostic , Treasurer
29 St. Andrew's Place
Alamo, CA 94507

Re: MUR 1428

Dear Mr. Bostic:

This letter is to notify you that on February 24, 1982
the Federal Election Commission received.a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may-have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (Othe Act') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of this complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter UR 1428. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your
Committee in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S'.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.



.mi.

£~*oui.Ie any questions,* please contact Na
th *tai~ ~~l-Usigned to this matter at (202)
yit -P**ti*I. 4~Afwe have attached a brief doscrA

Os~~eto'. poa.Uwe for handling complaints,

Sincerely,

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Giles St. Clair, Jr.



PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RES "w '

WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRtINCIPA8

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY I'S TO BSE SET

TO THE CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE

CANDIDATE AND PUT A ACCt BESIDE THE CANDIDATE S NAME. IF A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE IS PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

t It CCA BESIDE THE COMMITTEE IS NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
qr ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

' C~t s s- C14k; r 'Tr,.

2 t . wr, 's Pk .t C.C

frh .o , e yqf,/s'07S C'r fnC
C rmei A. 8os,#*c. ie r'.77

Cooe112, 771
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Mr. PMichael Smith
1399 Ygnacio Valley Road
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of February 19, 1982, agoinst Mr. Giles St. Clair which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff
member has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondent will be notified of this complaint within 5 days
and a recomendation to the Federal Election Coimission.as to
how this matter should be initially handled will be made 15
days after the respondents' notification.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Phyllis Kayson
Docket Chief

Enclosure

IMM."W.M.
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M I 3aM*, bein first duly =,, dee and mays:

That Mr. Gtl St. Clair has rot filed an F.E.C. Rpact for
the flidn qxtng psriofk:

(1) 30th day folmdn the (Gwral PElectim of NaluIb-
of 1980;

(2) Janmazy 31, 1982 Year-end 1xort;

(3) July 31, 1981 Mid-year A=art; and no
(4) January 31, 1982 Yeaw'-ad 1qrt.

Sitcriedand vm to before ne

qAc

this =.-day of 1982.

~~ NICOLEflE U. SUMITH3
_______________________________NOTARY PUDUC - CAUFORWI

My x~mlain Eq9. f5'

Notary PubliC for th State of
California
Notary's printed name:Nioolette M. Smith

l 7 PV?4WAL OFFKZ I
COmt*A COSTA COUNTY

my CIn - Expkwn OcL9, 193



FEDERAL ELECTION

Februy 8, 1982

CERTIFIED NAIL

Mr. Michael Smith
1399 Ygnacio Valley Road #2
Walnut Creek, California 94598

Dear Mr. Smith:

We have received your letter of February 1, 1982
regarding the possibility of a violation of the Federal

Rr Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act*).

The 1976 amendments to the Act and Commission
regulations require that a cqplant met certain
specified requirements. Since your letter does not meet
these requirements, the Comission can take no action at
this time to investigate this matter.

However, if you desire the Commission to look into
o the matter discussed in your letter of February 1, 1982

to determine if the FECA has been violated, a formal
complaint as described in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) must be
filed. Requirements of this section of the law and
Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. S 111.4 which are a
prerequisite to Commission action are detailed below:

(1) A complaint must be in writing. (2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1)).

'(2) Its contents must be sworn to and signed in
the presence of a notary public and shall
be notarized. (2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1)).

(3) A formal complaint must contain the full
name and address of the person making the
complaint. (11 C.F.R. S 111.4).

(4) A formal complaint should clearly identify
as a respondent each person or entity who
is alleged to have committed a violation.
(11 C.F.R. S 111.4).
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than the 30th day af ter any general election in vbict s i',oh

candidate has sought an election, and a quarterly rpt for

the quarter ending December 31, which shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following calendar year. lIn a

nonelection year, a report covering the period beginning

9" January 1 and ending June 30, i required to be filed no

later -than July 31; and a report covering the period

beginning July 1 and ending December 31 is required to be-"

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar

year. .

A review of the files has revealed that the Comittee

has not filed any of these reports. The last report filed

by the respondent was the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report

which disclosed a cash on hand balance of $60.96 at the end

of the reporting period and approximately $12,000 in

outstanding debts owed by the Committee.



it should also b' noted that th*e-, ittee ha been

: sent a letter from R": re arding admitstrative t*rxination.

Due to..the filing of this comlaint, this off ice has

requested 'RD not to administratively terminate this

committee.

..Due to the fact that this is an externally generated'

matter and the Committee has not filed the requfred reports,

the General Counsel recommends that the Commissi;A find

reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(2).
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